JUN 17 1976

Dear Jim, 6/16/76
There are new sing develomments. Today's WxPost has a short 4P story, I'm sure
cut at the Post, It reports a two-dey=-cld announcement by Bhaheen, kead of the COffice

if Professional “ésponsibility.
iIf you have not seen g story is now includes the killing, I think for the first
time in any public statement and other than the AG said in the iniitial announcement.
Five lawyers expecting that examination to require three weeks.
If you sec anything it can be important.
I am more convinced than ever that I'm forcing every move they make, improbable

=

as 1t may seem given the differences between our powers.

This time I've forced them to broaden the inguiryk because that is the only
way they can hope to continue contrel with what is hapvening in cuoyrt.

The timing goes that way from the first.
g8

any news story can be useful in court and in trying to anticipate what can
develop,

Interesting the FPost skipped a day and then used it, /

“est, B 6/16/76



